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Danielle DeVries

From: Danielle DeVries
Sent: August 20, 2021 10:36 AM
To: Danielle DeVries
Subject: RE: Ramification Cellars - DVP Application 

 

From: Stephen Judge <info@ramwine.com>  
Sent: August 19, 2021 2:07 PM 
To: Danielle DeVries <ddevries@rdos.bc.ca> 
Subject: RE: Ramification Cellars ‐ DVP Application  
 
Good Afternoon!  
 
Thank you for taking my call this afternoon. As per our conversation, please note that for the Requested Variances, we 
are looking to change bylaw 2455, secition 7.20.3  
 
The sign that we have designed to be 4m2. We also discussed the placement of the sign in relation to the highway. I 
went and measured the current sign we have on site. It is 12 feet from the shoulder of the highway. We will be 
removing that sign and installing this new one in the exact same place.  
 
Please let me know if you have any further questions.  
 
Regards, 
Stephen  
 

Stephen Judge  
Winery Manager  

Ramification Cellars 
www.ramwine.com 
 
 


	20210810 App Redacted
	20210819 EML adding to app

